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Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R13-11-007; Alternative-Fueled Vehicle Programs, Tariffs, and Policies; Valent 

Power, Inc. Motion for Party Status, Corwin Nichols

Please find the Valent Power, Inc. Motion for Party Status and Certificate of Service in Adobe 
PDF format. There are no other emails in this filing.
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Problems with receipt of this email should be addressed to me (contact information below).

Best Regards, 
Corwin Nichols

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is 
active.
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